

TABLIGH REPORT (SAMPLE #1)

Department of Tabligh - Monthly Report			
Jama'at		Month	September
		Year	2011

Total tajnid data is not available at the moment.

Department Overview

No. of Active Daiyat illallah:	70
No. of Converts/Bai'ats obtained:	1

Commented [N1]: Bai'at in one months report cannot be repeated in the following report.

Local/Regional Tabligh Events

Name of the Event	Date (YYYY-MM-DD)	# of members attended	# of Non-Ahmadis attended
(1) Tabligh Training Class	2011-09-21	36	0
(2) Jalsa Seerat-un-Nabi(s,a,w)	2011-09-21	127	0
Presentation		1	30
Informal discussion		5	15
		0	0

Commented [N2]: Extra Tabligh Work can be written here as well. For writing details about it you can use the "Tabligh Amila summary BOX" or email it to National tabligh Secretary

Literature Distribution:

Indicate the quantity of each piece of literature distributed

Quantity Distributed			
Holy Qur'an:	0	Audio/Video tapes:	2
Books:	3	Event Invites (Jalsa; Symposium):	0
Pamphlets:	70	Emails:	2
Tabligh Response Letters Written:	3		

Tabligh Workshop:

On recommendation of Hudhur-e-Anwar ^{ra}, a Local or Regional Tabligh workshop should be held for Lajna and/or active Daiyat Illallah. Please fill out the section below every three months once these programs have been conducted.

Date of Workshop:	2011-09-14	Number of members in attendance:	36
	(YYYY-MM-DD)		
Overview of Workshop agenda:			

Topic Of Discussion: `` PROOF OF THE TRUTH OF THE HOLY PROPHET(sa) – His ``

Program:

Tilawat, Translation and Interpretation ((PT:30 CH:94. vs:1-9)

HADITH: Taken from the Forty Ahadith Collected by Imam Nawawi and Sheikh Ibn Rahbab Hambali

(1) Daiyat were told that the Surah revealed in the second or third year of the Call, at a time when the Holy Prophet (sa) was hardly known outside his immediate neighbourhood, but very soon he rose to be the best known most loved, respected and successful of all religious Teachers. No leader, religious or temporal, has commanded so much love and respect of his followers as has the Holy Prophet (SA). (Commentary given by Hadhrat Khilafatul Messiah 4th)

(2) A DVD was Shown Of Speech given by Hadhrat Khalifatul Masih 4th in 1995 about: "Is it a sin to Reject the Nabuwat of Hadhrat Mirza Ghulam Ahmad (as)?"

(3) In the end we had a Question and Answer Session.

(4) Program was Concluded with a Dua.

(complete Detail is send through email)

Commented [N3]: Too much data in a report is not allowed. So Details of full program can be send by Email to National tabligh Secretary

Tabligh Amila Meeting Minutes:

As per instruction of Hadhrat Khalifat-ul-Masih IV rh each local Amila should hold a meeting once a month to solely discuss Tabligh efforts. As well each local Tabligh Secretary should have frequent communication with any Daiyat Illallah and if necessary, include this group of Lajna within the Tabligh Amila meeting, for easier facilitation.

Below is a report that **must** accompany your monthly report describing the outcomes of such meetings.

Date of meeting:

2011-09-14

(YYYY-MM-DD)

Total Number of Amila members present:

14

Amila Tabligh Goals:

- (1) Planning of upcoming Symposium in November
- (2) Encourage Daiyat to make their relations with non-Ahmadi Muslims and others and invite them to their functions
- (3) How we can improve our Tabligh efforts
- (4) Planning for Book stall in December

Commented [N4]: By adding Numbered bullets its easy to understand and read.
-Avoid writing long paragraphs.
- Summarise it in points as much you can

Please provide a summary of topics discussed, include issues, ideas for upcoming events, book talks, etc.:

In tabligh amila meeting it was discussed that there were total 7 follow up meetings for Regional Symposium.

-Duties were assigned to each halqa.

-Necessary phone calls were made.

-Flyers are Being Distributed.

Had a discussion about the books and information material for Book stall.

OTHER TABLIGH WORK

- (1) Presentation: One of the Daiyat gave a Presentation in her University on the topic of Hijab.
- (2) 5 Of the member had informal discussion (as mentioned in tabligh events) with colleagues, friends, neighbours on the topics of ``hijab, Ahmadi killing in Pakistan, Eid `` with 15 non-ahmadi(s)
- (3) Showed MTA = 16 non-ahmadi
- (4) Non-Ahmadi Contacts = 50
- (5) Visit to mosque = 5 non-ahmadi
- (6) Introduced Ahmadiyyat = 10 non-ahmadi

Commented [N5]: Doted line helps to differentiate between two Events

Commented [N6]: Give the name of the event in the heading before writing its details

Commented [N7]: This portion gives the reference of the tabligh event mentioned in the Local/Regional Tabligh event Column to Avoid confusion.

Commented [N8]: Writing number of non-ahmadi(s) are important

Comments by the Department National Secretary:

◀▶

Comments by the National Markaz:

◀▶

Status: Received ▼

